



west virginia department of environmental protection

Division of Water and Waste Management
601 57th Street, SE
Charleston, WV 25304
Phone: 304-926-0495 / Fax: 304-926-0463

Harold D. Ward, Cabinet Secretary
dep.wv.gov

MEMORANDUM

TO: Katheryn Emery, P.E., Program Manager, DWWM

FROM: Carin Angelle, Engineer Trainee, DWWM

DATE: July 15, 2026

SUBJECT: Central Hampshire PSD
IJDC No. 2022W-2178
Purgitsville Water Extension Phase III
Use of Contingency Request - Surface Restoration Outside of Warranty

RECOMMENDATION

The use of contingency request prepared by Cerrone Associates for the above referenced project has been reviewed and is technically feasible.

DISCUSSION

This use of contingency request includes moving \$61,000.00 of IJDC Grant contingency funds to the Contract 1 line for surface restoration. The project area requires restoration due to a severe rain event causing erosion. Surface damage was determined to be outside the scope of warranty work. This request will not expend the remaining IJDC Contingency funds, leaving \$9,335.00 available.